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ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 2017-ACWDB-YP
for

Youth Innovation Program and Young Adult Future Force Career Program

released Thursday, December 21, 2017
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

held on January 3, 2018 and January 4, 2018
	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

A. Changes to RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions
1. Page 37, item B1: The term of the contract, which may be awarded pursuant to this RFP, will be 12 months.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Can some of the program services happen in the city of Oakland as long as the youth are eligible from participating cities?
A1) The RFP does not prohibit service delivery within the City of Oakland.  If written into the proposal, it will be considered by the raters.
Q2) Is funding reimbursement based on number of persons certified and placed in jobs?
A2) Contract amounts (funding) will be determined by the respondent’s program design which should indicate number of participants to be served and the services that will be provided. Reimbursement for the cost of providing services is not based on performance.
Q3) Can you say more about the additional years of funding?
A3) The initial contract award will be for 12 months.  Depending on funding levels and contract performance, contracts can be renewed for a maximum of 2 additional program years.
Q4) Are you looking for one contractor to serve each region, or can it be multiple contractors?
A4) The RFP does not specify a number of contractors per sub-region. 
Q5) Do you send referrals or do agencies need to do all the recruiting?
A5) Contractors are required to recruit youth participants.
Q6) Is the 25% match required to be from in-kind resources or a cash match?
A6) The required 25% match can come from in-kind resources or a cash match.
Q7) Is there a prescribed cost per unit for the In-School and Out-of-School Youth?
A7) The RFP does not prescribe a cost per unit.
Q8) What are the requirements for WIOA eligible youth?
A8) Youth eligibility criteria is listed on pages 10 and 11 of the RFP.
Q9) Can we pay youth salaries/stipends through the funding?
A9) The RFP does not prohibit the use of WIOA funds for stipends or salaries. Respondents should indicate in their program designs any payments to be made to participants.  Proposals must demonstrate how 20% of the funding will be targeted to work experience activities.
Q10) Is there a minimum number of youth to serve?
A10) The RFP does not dictate the number of youth to serve. Respondents should indicate in their program design the number of youth that will be served.
Q11) Will the addendum posted on January 10th include service providers that attended the bidders conference on January 2nd?
A11) Yes.
Q12) How much time is allotted for training per person for each participant?
A12) The RFP does not prescribe a limit on the duration of training per participant.  Respondents should indicate how training will be provided in their program design. Contract performance is based on outcomes, so there must be outcomes by which to measure contract performance.
Q13) Who comprises the rating board?
A13) The review panel will be comprised of individuals with knowledge of and experience with WIOA and youth serving programs and have been screened for any conflict of interests.
Q14) Which standards will be used to determine “low-income” status as is relevant to WIOA youth eligibility?
A14) Low Income status is determined using the Health and Human Services Poverty Guidelines and the Department of Labor’s Lower Living Standard Income Levels, whichever is higher.
Q15) What is the percentage considered as part-time equivalent (PTE)? 
A15) The RFP does not prescribe the number of hours staff should be designated to provide WIOA services.  Respondents should indicate in their program design the percentage of staff time allocated to each classification and ensure that the number of hours designated can result in positive outcomes for the WIOA participants.
Q16) Is it ok to use existing staff to support WIOA services?
A16) Yes.
Q17) Are you using a web-based portal for the proposal or is it only paper?
A17) The RFP mandates that proposals can only be submitted on paper with a PDF version on a USB flash drive.
Q18) Can one proposal cover more than one of the designated sub-regions?
A18) The RFP for the in-school, Youth Innovation Program (YIP) and the out-of-school, Young Adult Future Force Career Program (YAFFC) have separate response packets; therefore requiring separate responses. The RFP does not specify a particular sub-region for the YIP; proposals must define how, where and to whom services will be provided.  The RFP does not prohibit interested parties from applying to serve more than 1 sub-region per proposal for the YAFFC program.
Q19) Can reference be from current county monitors or staff?
A19) It is not appropriate for WDB staff to be listed as references in response to this RFP.  It may be appropriate for staff from other county departments to be listed as references as long as there is no perceived conflict of interest. 
Q20) What level of detail is necessary regarding the matching funds?
A20) Bidders should include the source of matched funding for each line-item where matching funds are identified.  Please be specific, and include the name of the program funding, not just the funding agency/source.
Q21) How should in-kind resources be detailed?
A21) In the source of matching funds column, please identify cash match with (C) and in-kind match with (I).
Q22) Is the e-copy fillable and is the budget worksheet on excel?
A22) The e-copy is a Word document and is fillable.  The budget worksheet is also a Word document, not an Excel document.
Q23) Does the contractor need to get approval for eligible youth before they start in the program?
A23) ACWDB staff will provide training and technical support on the determination of WIOA eligibility. Program staff will be expected to perform eligibility screening and gather all required documentation prior to enrolling or providing WIOA services to eligible youth participants.  ACWDB staff will also conduct periodic file reviews to ensure that program staff are making accurate determinations of WIOA eligibility.
Q24) Can contractor serve youth who live in Oakland or transient but last address is in Oakland?
A24) ACWDB has a residency restriction that requires WIOA-enrolled participants to reside within the service area (Alameda County excluding the City of Oakland).  Transient youth are required to attest to the city in which they are homeless – and residency will be based on that attestation. 
Q25) Can the program create a job, like a start-up?
A25) Yes, please refer to page 14, item g.12 of the RFP.
Q26) Are there any SBA goals or requirements?
A26) No, WIOA funding does not have SBA goals or requirements.
Q27) If we are interested in applying for different regions can we mention that in the same proposal or do we have to submit different proposals?
A27) There must be separate proposals for the Youth Innovation Program and the Young Adult Future Force Career Program YAFFC.  Proposals for the YAFFC can include more than one sub-region.
Q28) Is there any minimum or maximum number of trainees to be served?
A28) The RFP does not prescribe the number of youth participants to be served. Respondents should indicate in their program design the number of youth that will be served.
Q29) Does the funding include any internships or is it training only?
A29) The RFP is not restrictive in this way. Respondents should indicate in their program design any provisions for services such as internships and training.
Q30) Do we have to place all of the trainees in the program with internships and job shadowing?
For example, if we train 20 students then do all of them have to be placed in internships?
A30) Respondents should indicate in their program design the number of youth that will be served and the services that they will receive. 

Q31) Is there an electronic version (write in able) of the Bid Response Packet?
A31) The e-copy is a Word document and is fillable.  The budget worksheet is also a Word document, not an Excel document.
Q32) Since leveraging funds is a requirement, can we dual enroll?
A32) Yes, between WIOA and other funding sources. ACWDB is not recommending co-enrollment between the different WIOA funding streams.
Q33) The original copy is to be loose leaf or in a 3-ring binder, can the 5 copies be stapled?
A33) Yes, the 5 copies can be stapled.
Q34) What are the key markers of a top qualified bidder?
A34) Please review page 9, item F for Bidder Qualifications and page 18, item I. for Eligible Organizations.
Q35) Can CalJOBS system integrate with pre-existing data management systems?
A35) CalJOBS system does not integrate with other data management systems.
Q36) Page 12 refers to an Objective Assessment.  Who does this?
A36) The Objective Assessment may completed by the contracting organization or this element of service may be leveraged as long as the assessment includes details required to determine employability and barriers of participants (including but not limited to educational achievements, work experience, vocational trainings and certifications completed, and barriers to completing an educational program or employment). Proposals should describe how objective assessments will be completed.
Q37) Page 37 refers to a term of contract per RFP of 2 months. Should this be 12 months?
A37) Yes, the correct term of contract is 12 months.
Q38) If able to complete a contract prior to 7/1/18, is it possible to start earlier?
A38) No.
Q39) Do you have to respond to both the YIP and the YAFFC programs in this RFP?
A39) No.
Q40) Does the career counselor and case manager have to be different staff persons?
A40) No, respondents should indicate in their program design what percentage of time is dedicated to each classification or job function.
Q41) Are there any particular problems or needs not fulfilled as desired over the previous contract that should be addressed?
A41) This RFP represents a new three-year procurement period with current requirements.  Please review pages 8 through 18.
Q42) Format 12 point and Times New Roman with a one-inch margin?
A42) The RFP prescribes the format to be 12 point font in Times New Roman or an equivalent font.  RFP does not prescribe a margin measurement.
Q43) Who owns intellectual property and design if integrated from a current program?  Who would be the primary holder of that assignment?
A43) Contractors are required to input participant data into the CalJOBS data management system.  The CalJOBS system is owned by the State of California.
Q44) On page 7, why is Oakland not included in the list of cities to be served?
A44) The service area for the Alameda County Workforce Development Board includes 14 cities within Alameda County and does not include Oakland.  The city of Oakland has its own Workforce Development Board.

Q45) Could a bidder propose to serve only one city within a sub-region?
A45) The RFP does not specify a sub-region or city for the YIP.  The RFP does specify that YAFFC program proposals specify which sub-regions will be serviced.  Proposals for YAFFC should not limit services to only a specific city with a sub-region.
Q46) How will bidders know how much funding will be available per sub-region?
A46) Bidders should use the funding estimates that are included in the RFP.  ACWDB has not been informed of WIOA funding levels for PY 2018/2019.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Eden Area ROP
26316 Hesperian Avenue

Hayward, CA  94544
	Evan Goldberg     
	Phone: (510) 293-2730

	
	
	
	E-Mail: egoldberg@edenrop.org

	2. 
	BARCA
911 Point Reyes Court

Vallejo, CA 94591
	Sherry Chapin     
	Phone: (510) 604-6661

	
	
	
	E-Mail: chapinsherry@gmail.com

	3. 
	BOSS
1918 University Avenue #2A

Berkeley, CA  94704
	Sonja Fitz
	Phone: (510) 649-1930

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sfitz@self-sufficiency.org

	4. 
	Cowan Consulting
Oakland, CA  94611
	Melvin Cowan     
	Phone: (859-420-7455

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Melvin.e.cowan@gmail.com

	5. 
	Ohlone College
34344 Cherry Street

Newark, CA 
	Margaret Jackson
	Phone: (408) 357-0951

	
	
	
	E-Mail: margaretj@businesson.biz

	6. 
	Ohlone College
34344 Cherry Street

Newark, CA
	Daniel Newell     
	Phone: (510) 742-2320

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dnewell@ohlone.edu

	7. 
	San Leandro Chamber of Commerce
120 Estudillo Avenue

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Nicole Hankton     
	Phone: (510) 317-1400

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nicoleh@sanleandrochamber.com

	8. 
	Cornerstone Institute for Anointing
Builders Exchange

San Leandro, CA 94568
	Rajlaxmi Guhagarkar     
	Phone: (510) 292-7568

	
	
	
	E-Mail: raj@cornerstoneconcilium.com

	9. 
	Y.E.S. - Hayward Adult School 
22100 Princeton 

Hayward, CA  94541
	Betzy Barron     
	Phone: (510) 293-8595 x-5433

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bbarron@has.edu

	10. 
	Youth Spirit Artworks
	Faith Fuller     
	Phone:  (510) 684-4558    

	
	
	
	E-Mail: faithefuller@gmail.com

	11. 
	Sheet Metal Workers’ Apprenticeship
1700 Marina Boulevard

San Leandro, CA 94577
	Frank Cuneo      
	Phone: (415) 613-5531

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  frankc@ssmw104jactc.org    

	12. 
	Soulciety
16335 E. 14th Street

San Leandro, CA 94578
	Ron Carino     
	Phone: (510) 676-7367

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ron@soulciety.org

	13. 
	La Familia Counseling
24301 Southland Drive #300

Hayward, CA 94545
	Dianne Medina
	Phone: (510) 701-1008

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dmoreno@lafamiliacounseling.org

	14. 
	City of Oakland OWDB
250 Frank H. Ogawa

Oakland, CA 94612
	Ricardo Quezada 
	Phone: (510) 208-7902

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rquesada@oakland.net

	15. 
	ALCO
1000 San Leandro Blvd

San Leandro,, CA 94577
	Lucretia Bobo    
	Phone: (510) 667-7743

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Lucretia.bobo@acgov.org

	16. 
	 ACHCSA/ACHPP

1000 San Leandro Blvd

San Leandro, CA 94577    

	Sequoia Hall     

	Phone: (510) 618-2032

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sequoia.hall@acgov.org

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	17. 
	City of Berkeley

2180 Milvia, 2nd Floor

San Leandro,, CA 
	Delfina Geiken
	Phone: (510) 981-7551

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dgeiken@ci.berkeley.ca.us

	18. 
	La Familia Counseling
26081 Mocine Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Aaron Ortiz
	Phone: (510) 432-6738

	
	
	
	E-Mail: aortiz@lafamiliacounseling.org

	19. 
	SPATT
360 Grand Avenue #371

Oakland, CA 94610
	Harold Pearson
	Phone: (415) 378-5871

	
	
	
	E-Mail: hpearson@spaat.org

	20. 
	Eden Youth and Family Center
680 Tennyson

Hayward, CA 94544
	Tove Beatty
	Phone: (510) 887-1147

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tbeatty@eyfonline.org

	21. 
	Berkeley Youth Alternatives
1255 Allston Way

Berkeley, CA  94707
	Kevin Williams
	Phone: (510) 845-9010

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kwilliams@byaonline.org

	22. 
	OWH
1485 8th Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Faye Oliver
	Phone: (510) 893-5103

	
	
	
	E-Mail: owhstudiotv@gmail.com

	23. 
	OWH

1485 8th Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Bishop J.E. Watkins
	Phone: (510) 893-5103

	
	
	
	E-Mail: owhstudiotv@gmail.com

	24. 
	Empower U. Network
4096 Piedmont Avenue

Oakland, CA 94610
	Brenden Anderson
	Phone: (510) 418-2401

	
	
	
	E-Mail: brendenlanderson@gmail.com

	25. 
	Family Connection, Inc.

2123 East 30th Street

Oakland, CA  94611
	David Roach
	Phone: (510) 776-4178

	
	
	
	E-Mail: droach@

	26. 
	Rising Sun Energy Center
2998 San Pablo Avenue

Berkeley, CA 94702
	Abigail Leonard
	Phone: (510) 665-1501

	
	
	
	E-Mail: leonard@risingsunenergy.org
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